City df Craig

Parks & Recreation

To: City Council
From: Ryan Dennison, Parks & Recreation Director
cc: Peter Brixius, City Manager

Date: February 20, 2020

Re: Award Bid for Infield Groomer

Bids were opened on February 19, 2020 for an infield groomer that will be utilized at Woodbury
Park to maintain our baseball infields. The infield groomer will replace our Little Rascal drag that
became inoperable last season.

We sent out four bids for this piece of equipment. Potestio Brothers Equipment submitted bids
for two different models. A Smithco Sand Star Il in the amount of $18,542.99 and a John
Deere, 1200 Hydro in the amount of $17,461. LL Johnson submitted one bid for a Toro Infield
Pro 3040 for $18,127.

The budgeted amount for the infield groomer was $19,000. At this time, | recommend the City
of Craig purchase the John Deere 1200 Hydro infield groomer in the amount of $17,461 which
was low bid.

Please see enclosed tab sheet for further details regarding bid information. If you have any
questions, please contact me at 826-2004.
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